COVID-19 Disaster Resource Report

Program Name

Website

Eligibility

Deadline

Affordable Housing

HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20-22 Community Development Fund	https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning	Federal, State	5/11/2020
DOTreas - CARES Act: FY20 Coronavirus Relief Fund	https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/cares/state-and-local- governments	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	5/26/2020
HUD/PIH - CARES Act: FY20-21 Public Housing Operating Fund	https://www.hud.gov/press/press releases media advisories/HUD No 2 0_058	Public/Indian Housing Authorities	12/31/2020
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20 Community Development Block Grants - Coronavirus (CDBG-CV)	https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/cdbg/disease/	Local, State, Territory	
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20-21 Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS Formula Grants (HOPWA-CV)	https://www.hudexchange.info/news/cares-act-supplemental-award- information-for-hopwa-grantees/	Nonprofit, State, Territory, Tribe	
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20 Community Development Block Grants - Corona Virus (CDBG-CV)	https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/budget/fy20/	State, Territory	
HHS/ACL - CARES Act: Grants to Support Older Adults & People with Disabilities in the Community During the COVID-19 Emergency	https://acl.gov/news-and-events/announcements/acl-announces-nearly-1- billion-cares-act-grants-support-older-adults	Nonprofit	
HUD/OPIH - CARES Act: FY20-24 Tenant-Based Rental Assistance	https://www.hud.gov/program offices/public indian housing/programs/hcv	Public/Indian Housing Authorities	
HUD/Housing Programs - CARES Act: FY20-24 Project-Based Rental Assistance	https://www.hud.gov/coronavirus	Federal, Large Business, Nonprofit, Public/Indian Housing Authorities, Small Business	
HUD/PIH - CARES Act: FY20-24 Indian Community Development Block Grants (14.862)	https://www.hud.gov/program offices/public indian housing/ih/Covid Rec overy	Tribe	
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20-21 Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS Competitive Awards (HOPWA-C CARES)	https://www.hudexchange.info/news/cares-act-supplemental-award- information-for-hopwa-grantees/	Nonprofit, State, Territory, Tribe	
HUD/HP - CARES Act: FY20-23 Housing for the Elderly	https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/housing/mfh/progdesc/eld202	For-Profit Organizations, Nonprofit, Public/Indian Housing Authorities	
HUD/Housing Programs - CARES Act: FY20-23 Housing for Persons with Disabilities	https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/housing/mfh/grants/section811pt	For-Profit Organizations, Nonprofit, Public/Indian Housing Authorities	
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20-22 Homeless Assistance Grants (ESG-CV)	https://www.hud.gov/program offices/comm planning/homeless/programs	Local, Nonprofit, Public, State, Territory, Tribe	
HUD/FHEO - CARES Act: FY20-21 Fair Housing Activities	https://www.hud.gov/program offices/fair housing equal opp/aboutfheo	Local, State, Territory	
HUD - CARES Act: FY20 Indian Housing Block Grant Program (14.867)	https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih/Covid_Rec overy	Public/Indian Housing Authorities, Tribe	

Program Name	Website	Eligibility	Deadline

Agriculture

USDA/FSA - FY20 Coronavirus Food Assistance Program (CFAP)	https://www.farmers.gov/cfap	Large Business, Small Business	8/28/2020
USDA/RD - FY20 Business & Industry CARES Act Program (10.768)	https://rd.usda.gov/programs-services/business-and-industry-cares-act- program	For-Profit Organizations, Large Business, Nonprofit, Public, Small Business, Tribe	9/15/2021
USDA/FSA - CARES Act: FY20 Commodity Credit Corporation Fund	https://www.usda.gov/ccc	Large Business, Local, Nonprofit, State, Territory, Tribe	
USDA/RD - CARES Act: FY20-21 Cooperative Service, Rural Business Program Account	https://www.rd.usda.gov/about-rd/agencies/rural-business-cooperative- service	Small Business	
USDA/FNS - COVID-19 Supplementals: FY20-21 The Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP)	https://www.fns.usda.gov/tefap/emergency-food-assistance-program	Local, Nonprofit, Public, State, Territory	
DOC/NOAA - CARES Act: FY20-21 Assistance to Fishery Participants	https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/national/noaa-fisheries-coronavirus-covid- 19-update	Local, Nonprofit, State, Territory, Tribe	
USDA/Office of the Secretary - CARES Act: FY20-24 Agricultural Programs	https://www.ams.usda.gov/rules-regulations/paca/questions-and-answers	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	

Arts and Culture

NEA - CARES Act: FY20-21 National Endowment for the Arts Grants	https://www.orte.gov/grante/apply/grant/grante_organizations	Local State Territory, Tribe	
Administration	https://www.arts.gov/grants/apply-grant/grants-organizations	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	

Business and Commerce

DOC/NIST - CARES Act - Manufacturing USA National Emergency Assistance Program (11.620)	https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=325811	Nonprofit, Private, Public
SBA - CARES Act: FY20-21 Subsidy for Certain Loan Payments	https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief- options/sba-debt-relief	Small Business, Tribe
SBA - CARES Act: FY20 Resources & Services, Languages other than English	https://smallbusiness.house.gov/uploadedfiles/final_letter_on_sba_cares_ act_language_service_implementation.pdf	Households, Individuals
SBA - CARES Act: FY20-21 Entrepreneurial Development Programs	https://www.sba.gov/offices/headquarters/oed	Small Business, Tribe
SBA - COVID-19 Supplementals: FY20-24 Disaster Loans Program	https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief- options/economic-injury-disaster-loan-emergency-advance	Nonprofit, Small Business
SBA - COVID-19 Supplementals: FY20-21 Emergency EIDL Grants (Economic Injury Disaster Loans)	https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief- options/economic-injury-disaster-loan-emergency-advance	Nonprofit, Small Business
HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20 Family Violence Prevention & Services Program - Supplemental Awards for Tribes	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/resource/fy-2020-cares-act-supplemental- awards-for-tribes	Tribe
HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20 Family Violence Prevention & Services Program - Supplemental Awards for States	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/resource/fy2020-cares-act-fvpsa- supplemental-awards-for-states	State, Territory
HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20 Family Violence Prevention & Services Program - Supplemental Awards for State Domestic Violence Coalitions	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/resource/fy-2020-cares-act-supplemental- awards-for-sdvc	State, Territory

Program Name	Website	Eligibility	Deadline
HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20-21 Childcare & Development Block Grants	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/occ/resource/ccdf-acf-im-2020-01_	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
USDA/RD - FY20 Business & Industry CARES Act Program (10.768)	https://rd.usda.gov/programs-services/business-and-industry-cares-act- program	For-Profit Organizations, Large Business, Nonprofit, Public, Small Business, Tribe	9/15/2021

Communications

	tunding-guidance-tor-the-national-domestic-violence-notline	Nonprofit, Public	7/11/2020
ILISUA/RUS - EV20 Distance Learning & Lelemedicine Grants (10.855)	https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/distance-learning-	Academic Institution, For-Pront Organizations, Realmoare Institution, Large Business, Local, Nonprofit, Private, Public, Public/Private Institutions of Lindner Education. Small Busieness. State. Tarritory. Tribe	7/13/2020
HHS/HRSA - CARES Act: FY20 Telehealth Programs (93.211)	https://www.hrsa.gov/rural-health/telehealth/index.html	Nonprofit	
FCC - CARES Act: COVID-19 Telehealth Program	https://www.fcc.gov/covid-19-telehealth-program	Healthcare Institution	

Community Development

			F/44/0000
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20-22 Community Development Fund	https://www.hud.gov/program offices/comm planning	Federal, State	5/11/2020
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20-22 Community Development Fund	https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/communitydevelop ment	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	8/16/2021
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20 Community Development Block Grants - Coronavirus (CDBG-CV)	https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/cdbg/disease/	Local, State, Territory	
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20 Community Development Block Grants - Corona Virus (CDBG-CV)		State, Territory	
HUD/PIH - CARES Act: FY20-24 Indian Community Development Block Grants (14.862)	https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/ih/Covid_Rec overy	Tribe	
DOC/EDA - CARES Act: FY20 Public Works & Economic Adjustment Assistance Program (11.300 & 11.307)	https://eda.gov/coronavirus/	Local, Nonprofit, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	

Education

8,	https://oese.ed.gov/offices/education-stabilization-fund/governors- emergency-education-relief-fund/	State	6/1/2020
	https://oese.ed.gov/files/2020/04/ESF-REM-Notice-Inviting- Applications.pdf	Academic Institution, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	6/29/2020
	https://oese.ed.gov/offices/education-stabilization-fund/governors- emergency-education-relief-fund/	State	7/1/2020
DOEd/OESE - CARES Act: FY20-21 Education Stabilization Fund (84.425D)	https://oese.ed.gov/offices/education-stabilization-fund/	Academic Institution, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	7/1/2020

Program Name	Website	Eligibility	Deadline
DOEd/OPE - CARES Act: FY20 Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund - Historically Black Colleges & Universities (84.425J)	https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ope/caresact.html	Academic Institution, Private, Public, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State	8/1/2020
DOEd/OPE - CARES Act: FY20 Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund - Tribally Control Colleges & Universities (84.425K)	https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ope/caresact.html	Academic Institution, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, Tribe	8/1/2020
DOEd/OPE - CARES Act: FY20 Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund - Fund for the Improvement of Postsecondary Education (84.425N)	https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ope/caresact.html	Academic Institution, Private, Public, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	8/1/2020
DOEd/OPE - CARES Act: FY20 Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund - Minority Serving Institutions (84.425L)	https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ope/caresact.html	Academic Institution, Private, Public, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	8/1/2020
DOEd - CARES Act: FY20 Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund - IHE/Institutional Portion (84.425)	https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ope/caresact.html	Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education	9/30/2020
HHS/HRSA - CARES Act: FY20 Area Health Education Centers Program COVID- 19 Telehealth Awards (93.824)	https://bhw.hrsa.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-fy2020-awards	Academic Institution, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education	
DOEd/OESE - CARES Act: Education Stabilization Fund-Reimagining Workforce Preparation Grants (ESF-RWP)	https://cte.ed.gov/grants/funding-opportunities	State	
HHS/HRSA - Registered Nurses in Primary Care Training Program	https://bhw.hrsa.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-fy2020-awards	Academic Institution, Healthcare Institution	
DOEd/OESE - CARES Act: Formula Grants to the Outlying Areas (84.425A & 84.425H)	https://oese.ed.gov/offices/education-stabilization-fund/outlying-areas/	Territory	
DOEd - CARES Act: FY20-21 Safe School & Citizenship Education		Academic Institution, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
Families First Coronavirus Response Act: USVA/VHA - Medical Services - FY20, FY21, FY22	https://www.publichealth.va.gov/n-coronavirus/index.asp	Federal, Households, Individuals	
DOEd - CARES Act: FY20-21 Howard University	https://home.howard.edu/coronavirus	Academic Institution	
DOEd - CARES Act: FY20-21 Gallaudet University	https://www.gallaudet.edu/student-health-service/health-alerts/general- information-on-coronaviruses-from-the-cdc	Academic Institution	
Corporation for Public Broadcasting - CARES Act: FY20-21 COVID-19 Support	https://www.cpb.org/aboutcpb	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	

Emergency Management

DHS/FEMA - CARES Act: FY20-21 Firefighter Grants	https://www.fema.gov/welcome-assistance-firefighters-grant-program	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	5/15/2020
DHS/FEMA - COVID-19 Supplementals: FY20 Emergency Management Performance Grant, Supplemental	https://www.rema.gov/media-library-data/1586551133931- 933003432f4d8e0d5f04f5238524c470/FY_2020_EMPG- S. Eact_Sheat_CPDApproved_508ML.pdf	State, Territory	
DOTreas - CARES Act: FY20 Coronavirus Relief Fund	https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/cares/state-and-local- governments	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	5/26/2020
DOI/OIA - CARES Act: Technical Assistance Program (15.875)	https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=321297	Academic Institution, Healthcare Institution, Nonprofit, Public, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, Territory	6/1/2020
USDA/FS - CARES Act: FY20-21 Wildland Fire Management	https://www.fs.usda.gov/managing-land/fire	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
DOEd - CARES Act: FY20-21 Safe School & Citizenship Education		Academic Institution, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
USDA/FS - CARES Act: FY20-21 National Forest System	https://www.fs.usda.gov/fs-tags/national-forest-system	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
USDA/FS - CARES Act: FY20-21 Forest & Rangeland Research	https://www.fs.fed.us/database/budgetoffice/R D final32601.pdf	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	

Program Name	Website	Eligibility	Deadline
Election Assistance Commission - CARES Act: FY20-21 Election Security Grants	https://www.eac.gov/payments-and-grants/2020-hava-funds	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
DHS/FEMA - CARES Act: FY20-24 Disaster Relief Fund	https://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/31789	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
SBA - CARES Act: FY20-24 Disaster Loans Program Account	https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/disaster-assistance	Small Business	
DHS/FEMA - CARES Act: FY20 Public Assistance Program: Emergency Protective Measures (Category B)	http://www.fema.gov/media-library/assets/documents/186271	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	

Environmental

USDA/FS - CARES Act: FY20-21 National Forest System	https://www.fs.usda.gov/fs-tags/national-forest-system	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
USDA/FS - CARES Act: FY20-21 Forest & Rangeland Research	https://www.fs.fed.us/database/budgetoffice/R_D_final32601.pdf	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	

Financial Management

DOTreas/BFS - CARES Act: FY20 Financial Agent Services	https://fiscal.treasury.gov/all-programs-services.html	Federal, For-Profit Organizations, Local
DOTreas/NCUA - CARES Act: FY20 Central Liquidity Facility	https://www.ncua.gov/support-services/central-liquidity-facility	For-Profit Organizations, Nonprofit
DOTreas - CARES Act: FY20 Treasury's Exchange Stabilization Fund	https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/international/exchange- stabilization-fund	Large Business
DOTreas - CARES Act: FY20 Secondary Market	https://home.treasury.gov/news/press-releases/sm962	Small Business
DOTreas/IRS - CARES Act: FY20 Payment Where Certain Tax Credits Exceed Liability for Corporations	https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/cares/state-and-local- governments	Households, Individuals
DOTreas/IRS - CARES Act: FY20-21 Taxpayer Services	https://www.irs.gov/statistics/taxpayer-assistance	Households, Individuals
DOTreas/IRS - CARES Act: FY20-21 Administration Provision	https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/cares/state-and-local- governments	Households, Individuals
SBA - CARES Act: FY20 Resources & Services, Languages other than English	https://smallbusiness.house.gov/uploadedfiles/final_letter_on_sba_cares_ act_language_service_implementation.pdf	Households, Individuals
SBA - CARES Act: FY20-21 Subsidy for Certain Loan Payments	https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief- options/sba-debt-relief	Small Business, Tribe
SBA - CARES Act: FY20-21 Entrepreneurial Development Programs	https://www.sba.gov/offices/headquarters/oed	Small Business, Tribe
SBA - COVID-19 Supplementals: FY20-24 Disaster Loans Program	https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief- options/economic-injury-disaster-loan-emergency-advance	Nonprofit, Small Business
SBA - COVID-19 Supplementals: FY20-21 Emergency EIDL Grants (Economic Injury Disaster Loans)	https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief- options/economic-injury-disaster-loan-emergency-advance	Nonprofit, Small Business
USDA/RD - CARES Act: FY20-21 Cooperative Service, Rural Business Program Account	https://www.rd.usda.gov/about-rd/agencies/rural-business-cooperative- service	Small Business

Program Name

Website

Food Security and Nutrition

DOTreas - CARES Act: FY20 Coronavirus Relief Fund	https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/cares/state-and-local- governments	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	5/26/2020
HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20 Family Violence Prevention & Services Program - Supplemental Funding for the National Domestic Violence Hotline	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/resource/fy-2020-cares-act-supplemental- funding-guidance-for-the-national-domestic-violence-hotline	Nonprofit, Public	7/11/2020
USDA/FSA - FY20 Coronavirus Food Assistance Program (CFAP)	https://www.farmers.gov/cfap	Large Business, Small Business	8/28/2020
HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20 Family Violence Prevention & Services Program - Supplemental Awards for Tribes	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/resource/fy-2020-cares-act-supplemental- awards-for-tribes	Tribe	
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20 Community Development Block Grants - Coronavirus (CDBG-CV)	https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/cdbg/disease/	Local, State, Territory	
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20 Community Development Block Grants - Corona Virus (CDBG-CV)	https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/budget/fy20/	State, Territory	
HHS/ACL - CARES Act: Grants to Support Older Adults & People with Disabilities in the Community During the COVID-19 Emergency	https://acl.gov/news-and-events/announcements/acl-announces-nearly-1- billion-cares-act-grants-support-older-adults	Nonprofit	
USDA/FNS - CARES Act: FY20-21 Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP)	https://fns-prod.azureedge.net/sites/default/files/resource-files/SNAP- COVID-EmergencyAllotmentsGuidance.pdf	Households, Individuals	
USDA/FNS - Families First Coronavirus Response Act: FY20-21 Nutrition Assistance Block Grant to Territories (PR, CNMI, & AS)	https://www.fns.usda.gov/disaster/pandemic/covid-19	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
USDA/AMS - CARES Act: FY20-21 Food Safety & Inspection Service	https://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/home	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
USDA/FNS - COVID-19 Supplementals: FY20-21 The Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP)	https://www.fns.usda.gov/tefap/emergency-food-assistance-program	Local, Nonprofit, Public, State, Territory	
USDA/FNS - CARES Act: FY20-21 Child Nutrition Programs	https://www.fns.usda.gov/cn	Households, Individuals, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
DOC/NOAA - CARES Act: FY20-21 Assistance to Fishery Participants	https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/national/noaa-fisheries-coronavirus-covid- 19-update	Local, Nonprofit, State, Territory, Tribe	
USDA/Office of the Secretary - CARES Act: FY20-24 Agricultural Programs	https://www.ams.usda.gov/rules-regulations/paca/questions-and-answers	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
HHS/ACL - Families First Coronavirus Response Act: FY20-21 Aging & Disability Nutrition Services Programs	https://acl.gov/COVID-19	State, Territory, Tribe	

Funerals, Burials, Cremations

VA - Burial Benefits: Partial Reimbursement of Expenses (for funerals and burials)	https://www.benefits.gov/benefit/760_	State, Individual	
DOI/BIA - Direct Assistance: Financial Assistance & Social Services (FASS)	https://www.bia.gov/bia/ois/dhs/financial-assistance_	Tribe	
DOTreas - CARES Act: FY20 Coronavirus Relief Fund	https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/cares/state-and-local- governments	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	5/26/2020

Program Name	Website	Eligibility	Deadline

Grants Management

DOL/ETA - National Dislocated Worker Grants Program (17.277)

https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=325616

State, Tribe

Healthcare and Health Insurance

HHS/SAMHSA - FY20 Emergency Grants to Address Mental & Substance Use Disorders During COVID-19 (93.665)	https://www.samhsa.gov/grants/grant-announcements/fg-20-006	Nonprofit, State, Territory, Tribe	4/10/2020
HHS/SAMHSA - COVID-19 ERSP: Emergency Response for Suicide Prevention (93.665)	https://www.samhsa.gov/grants/grant-announcements/fg-20-007	Healthcare Institution, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	5/22/2020
DOI/OIA - CARES Act: Technical Assistance Program (15.875)	https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=321297	Academic Institution, Healthcare Institution, Nonprofit, Public, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, Territory	6/1/2020
HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20 Family Violence Prevention & Services Program - Supplemental Funding for the National Domestic Violence Hotline	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/resource/fy-2020-cares-act-supplemental- funding-guidance-for-the-national-domestic-violence-hotline	Nonprofit, Public	7/11/2020
USDA/RD - CARES Act: FY20-24 Distance Learning, Telemedicine, & Broadband Program	https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/distance-learning- telemedicine-grants	Healthcare Institution, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	7/13/2020
HHS/NIH - FY20 Serological Sciences Centers of Excellence (20 July 2020)	https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=327566	Nonprofit, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, Small Business, Territory, Tribe	7/20/2020
		Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
HHS/HRSA - FY20 Centers of Excellence Program COVID-19 Telehealth Awards	https://bhw.hrsa.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-fy2020-awards	Healthcare Institution	
HHS/HRSA - COVID-19 Supplementals: FY20 Supplemental Funding for Health Centers (93.527)	https://bphc.hrsa.gov/program-opportunities/cares-supplemental-funding	Healthcare Institution, Local, Nonprofit, Private, Public, Tribe	
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20-21 Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS Formula Grants (HOPWA-CV)	https://www.hudexchange.info/news/cares-act-supplemental-award- information-for-hopwa-grantees/	Nonprofit, State, Territory, Tribe	
HHS/HRSA - CARES Act: FY20 Telehealth Programs (93.211)	https://www.hrsa.gov/rural-health/telehealth/index.html	Nonprofit	
HHS/Office of the Secretary - COVID-19 Supplementals: Paycheck Protection Program & Health Care Enhancement Act		Federal, Healthcare Institution, State, Territory, Tribe	
HHS/ACL - CARES Act: Grants to Support Older Adults & People with Disabilities in the Community During the COVID-19 Emergency	https://acl.gov/news-and-events/announcements/acl-announces-nearly-1- billion-cares-act-grants-support-older-adults	Nonprofit	
HHS/Office of the Secretary - CARES Act: FY20-24 Strategic National Stockpile	https://www.phe.gov/about/sns/Pages/default.aspx	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
VA/VHA - CARES Act: FY20-21 Medical Services	https://www.va.gov/health/	Federal, Healthcare Institution, Individuals	
HHS/IHS - Families First Coronavirus Response Act: FY20-22 Medical Services	https://www.hhs.gov/about/news/2020/03/20/hhs-announces-upcoming- action-to-provide-funding-to-tribes-for-covid-19-response.html	Tribe	
DoD/Military Programs - Families First Coronavirus Response Act: FY20-22 Defense Health Program - Medical Services	https://www.health.mil/About-MHS/OASDHA/Defense-Health-Agency	Federal, Healthcare Institution	
VA/VHA - Families First Coronavirus Response Act: FY20-22 Medical Community Care	https://www.publichealth.va.gov/n-coronavirus/index.asp	Federal, Healthcare Institution	
VA/VHA - CARES Act: FY20-21 Medical Community Care	https://www.va.gov/health/	Federal, Healthcare Institution	
		1	

Program Name	Website	Eligibility	Deadline
VA/Departmental Administration - CARES Act: FY20-21 Information Technology Systems	https://www.va.gov/	Federal, State	
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20-21 Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS Competitive Awards (HOPWA-C CARES)	https://www.hudexchange.info/news/cares-act-supplemental-award- information-for-hopwa-grantees/	Nonprofit, State, Territory, Tribe	
HHS/CDC - CARES Act: FY20-24 Infectious Diseases Rapid Response Reserve Fund	section247d-4a#=0&edition=prelim	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
HHS/SAMHSA - CARES Act: FY20 Certified Community Behavioral Health Expansion Grants (93.829)	https://www.nns.gov/about/news/2020/04/27/samsa-awards-grants- expanding-community-based-behavioral-health-services-strengthens- covid 19 btml	Healthcare Institution	

Healthcare Provider Support

https://www.samhsa.gov/grants/grant-announcements/fg-20-006	Nonprofit, State, Territory, Tribe	4/10/2020
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=326385	Healthcare Institution, Tribe	5/7/2020
https://bphc.hrsa.gov/program-opportunities/cares-supplemental-funding	Healthcare Institution	5/8/2020
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/cares/state-and-local- governments	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	5/26/2020
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=325942	Tribe	5/31/2020
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=321297	Academic Institution, Healthcare Institution, Nonprofit, Public, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, Territory	6/1/2020
https://bphc.hrsa.gov/program-opportunities/expanding-capacity- coronavirus-testing-supplemental-funding	Healthcare Institution	6/6/2020
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/distance-learning- telemedicine-grants	Healthcare Institution, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	7/13/2020
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/distance-learning- telemedicine-grants	Large Business, Local, Nonprofit, Private, Public, Public/Private	7/13/2020
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=327566	Nonprofit, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, Small Business, Territory, Tribe	7/20/2020
https://data.cdc.gov/Administrative/Claims-Reimbursement-to-Health- Care-Providers-and-/rksx-33p3	Healthcare Institution	
	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
https://bhw.hrsa.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-fy2020-awards	Academic Institution, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education	
https://bhw.hrsa.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-fy2020-awards	Healthcare Institution	
https://bphc.hrsa.gov/program-opportunities/cares-supplemental-funding	Healthcare Institution, Local, Nonprofit, Private, Public, Tribe	
https://bhw.hrsa.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-fy2020-awards	Academic Institution, Healthcare Institution	
https://www.cdc.gov/ncezid/dpei/elc/advisor-list.html	Local, Public, State, Territory	
	Intro-induction https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=326385 https://bphc.hrsa.gov/program-opportunities/cares-supplemental-funding https://bphc.hrsa.gov/program-opportunities/cares-supplemental-funding https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=325942 https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=321297 https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=321297 https://bphc.hrsa.gov/program-opportunities/expanding-capacity-coronavirus-testing-supplemental-funding d https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/distance-learning-telemedicine-grants https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/distance-learning-telemedicine-grants https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=327566 https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=327566 https://www.hhs.gov/about/news/2020/05/18/hhs-delivers-funding-to-grants https://www.hhs.gov/about/news/2020/05/18/hhs-delivers-funding-to-grant-testing-capacity-for-states-territories-tribes.html care-Providers-and-/rksx-33p3 0 https://bhw.hrsa.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-fy2020-awards https://bhw.hrsa.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-fy2020-awards https://bhw.hrsa.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-fy2020-awards	Intest//www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=326385 Healthcare Institution https://bphc.hrsa.gov/program-opportunities/cares-supplemental-funding Healthcare Institution https://bphc.hrsa.gov/program-opportunities/cares-supplemental-funding Healthcare Institution https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=325942 Tribe https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=321297 Academic Institution, Healthcare Institution, Nonprofit, Public, Public/Private Institution https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=321297 Academic Institution, Healthcare Institution, Nonprofit, Public, Public/Private Institution https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=321297 Academic Institution, Healthcare Institution, Nonprofit, Public, Public/Private Institution dtbs://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=321297 Healthcare Institution, Local, State, Territory, Tribe https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/distance-learning-telemedicine-grants Healthcare Institution, Local, State, Territory, Tribe https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=327566 Healthcare Institution https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=327566 Healthcare Institution https://www.grants.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-fy2020-awards Academic Institution https://bhw.

Program Name	Website	Eligibility	Deadline
HHS/HRSA - CARES Act: FY20 Telehealth Programs (93.211)	https://www.hrsa.gov/rural-health/telehealth/index.html	Nonprofit	
HHS/Office of the Secretary - COVID-19 Supplementals: Paycheck Protection Program & Health Care Enhancement Act		Federal, Healthcare Institution, State, Territory, Tribe	
HHS/HRSA - CARES Act: FY20-22 Rural Health & Telemedicine	https://www.hrsa.gov/rural-health/coronavirus-cares-FY2020-awards	Healthcare Institution	
HHS/HRSA - CARES Act: FY20-22 Health Systems, Poison Control Program	https://poisonhelp.hrsa.gov/	State, Territory, Tribe	
HHS/IHS - CARES Act: FY20-21 Indian Health Facilities	https://www.ihs.gov/	Tribe	
HHS/ATSDR - CARES Act: FY20-21 Toxic Substances & Environmental Public Health	https://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/	Academic Institution, Federal, For-Profit Organizations, Large Business, Nonprofit, Private, Public, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, Small Business, State, Tarritory, Tribe	
FCC - CARES Act: COVID-19 Telehealth Program	https://www.fcc.gov/covid-19-telehealth-program	Healthcare Institution	
HHS/HRSA - CARES Act: FY20-22 Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program	https://hab.hrsa.gov/coronavirus/cares-FY2020-awards	Healthcare Institution, Local, Nonprofit, State, Territory, Tribe	
HHS/HRSA - COVID-19 Supplementals: CARES Act Provider Relief Fund	https://www.hhs.gov/provider-relief/index.html	Healthcare Institution	
HHS/CMS - CARES Act: FY20-23 Program Management, Facilities	https://www.medicare.gov/medicare-coronavirus	Federal, Households, Individuals, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
DoD/Military Programs - Families First Coronavirus Response Act: FY20-22 Defense Health Program - Medical Services	https://www.health.mil/About-MHS/OASDHA/Defense-Health-Agency	Federal, Healthcare Institution	
VA/VHA - CARES Act: FY20-21 Medical Facilities	https://www.va.gov/health/	Federal, Healthcare Institution	
VA/VHA - Families First Coronavirus Response Act: FY20-22 Medical Community Care	https://www.publichealth.va.gov/n-coronavirus/index.asp	Federal, Healthcare Institution	
HHS/IHS - CARES Act: FY20-21 Indian Health Services	https://www.ihs.gov/	Federal, Tribe	
VA/DA - CARES Act: FY20-21 Grants for Construction of State Extended Care Facilities	https://www.va.gov/	Federal, State	
HHS/CDC - CARES Act: FY20-24 CDC-wide Activities & Program Support	https://www.hhs.gov/about/news/2020/04/06/hhs-announces-upcoming- funding-action-provide-186-million-covid19-response.html	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
HHS/SAMHSA - CARES Act: FY20 Certified Community Behavioral Health Expansion Grants (93.829)	nitps://www.nns.gov/abournews/2020/04/27/samnsa-awaros-grants- expanding-community-based-behavioral-health-services-strengthens- covid-10 btml	Healthcare Institution	
HHS/HRSA - FY20 Geriatrics Workforce Enhancement Program: COVID-19 Telehealth Awards (93.969)	https://bhw.hrsa.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-fy2020-awards	Healthcare Institution, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education	

Homelessness

IDUITEAS - CARES ACT. EYZU CORONAVIRUS Relief FUND	https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/cares/state-and-local- governments	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	5/26/2020
HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20 Family Violence Prevention & Services Program - Supplemental Funding for the National Domestic Violence Hotline	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/resource/fy-2020-cares-act-supplemental- funding-guidance-for-the-national-domestic-violence-hotline	Nonprofit, Public	7/11/2020
HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20 Family Violence Prevention & Services Program - Supplemental Awards for Tribes	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/resource/fy-2020-cares-act-supplemental- awards-for-tribes	Tribe	
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20 Community Development Block Grants - Coronavirus (CDBG-CV)	https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/cdbg/disease/	Local, State, Territory	

Program Name	Website	Eligibility	Deadline
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20-21 Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS Formula Grants (HOPWA-CV)	https://www.hudexchange.info/news/cares-act-supplemental-award- information-for-hopwa-grantees/	Nonprofit, State, Territory, Tribe	
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20 Community Development Block Grants - Corona Virus (CDBG-CV)	https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/budget/fy20/	State, Territory	
VA/VHA - CARES Act: FY20-21 Medical Services	https://www.va.gov/health/	Federal, Healthcare Institution, Individuals	
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20-21 Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS Competitive Awards (HOPWA-C CARES)	https://www.hudexchange.info/news/cares-act-supplemental-award- information-for-hopwa-grantees/	Nonprofit, State, Territory, Tribe	
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20-22 Homeless Assistance Grants (ESG-CV)	https://www.hud.gov/program offices/comm planning/homeless/programs	Local, Nonprofit, Public, State, Territory, Tribe	
HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20-21 Children & Families Services Programs	https://www.hhs.gov/answers/programs-for-families-and- children/index.html	Households, Individuals	

Housing and Building

HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20 Community Development Block Grants - Coronavirus (CDBG-CV)	https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/cdbg/disease/	Local, State, Territory	
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20 Community Development Block Grants - Corona Virus (CDBG-CV)	https://www.hud.gov/program offices/comm planning/budget/fy20/	State, Territory	
HUD/FHEO - CARES Act: FY20-21 Fair Housing Activities	https://www.hud.gov/program offices/fair housing equal opp/aboutfheo		
HUD - CARES Act: FY20 Indian Housing Block Grant Program (14.867)	https://www.hud.gov/program offices/public indian housing/ih/Covid Rec overy	Public/Indian Housing Authorities, Tribe	

Income Security and Social Services

HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20 Family Violence Prevention & Services Program - Supplemental Funding for the National Domestic Violence Hotline	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/resource/fy-2020-cares-act-supplemental- funding-guidance-for-the-national-domestic-violence-hotline	Nonprofit, Public	7/11/2020
HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20 Family Violence Prevention & Services Program - Supplemental Awards for Tribes	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/resource/fy-2020-cares-act-supplemental- awards-for-tribes	Tribe	
HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20 Family Violence Prevention & Services Program - Supplemental Awards for States	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/resource/fy2020-cares-act-fvpsa- supplemental-awards-for-states	State, Territory	
HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20 Family Violence Prevention & Services Program - Supplemental Awards for State Domestic Violence Coalitions	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/resource/fy-2020-cares-act-supplemental- awards-for-sdvc	State, Territory	
HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20-21 Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)	https://www.benefits.gov/benefit/623	State, Tribe	
DOL/ETA - National Dislocated Worker Grants Program (17.277)	https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=325616	State, Tribe	
DOL/ETA - CARES Act: FY20 Federal Additional Unemployment Compensation Program, Recovery	https://www.dol.gov/coronavirus/unemployment-insurance	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
DOL/ETA - CARES Act: FY20 State Unemployment Insurance & Employment Service Operations	https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/UIPL/UIPL_14-20.pdf	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
DOL/ETA - CARES Act: FY20-24 Short-Time Compensation Program	https://www.dol.gov/coronavirus	Large Business	

Program Name	Website	Eligibility	Deadline
DOTreas/IRS - CARES Act: FY20 Payment Where Certain Tax Credits Exceed Liability for Corporations	https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/cares/state-and-local- governments	Households, Individuals	
DOTreas/IRS - CARES Act: FY20-21 Taxpayer Services	https://www.irs.gov/statistics/taxpayer-assistance	Households, Individuals	
DOTreas/IRS - CARES Act: FY20-21 Administration Provision	https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/cares/state-and-local- governments	Households, Individuals	
SBA - CARES Act: FY20 Resources & Services, Languages other than English	https://smallbusiness.house.gov/uploadedfiles/final letter on sba cares act language service implementation.pdf	Households, Individuals	

Infrastructure

DOT/FRA - CARES Act: FY20-24 Northeast Corridor Grants to the National Railroad Passenger Corporation (20.314)	https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=326881	Large Business	5/15/2020
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20 Community Development Block Grants - Coronavirus (CDBG-CV)	https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/cdbg/disease/	Local, State, Territory	
HUD/CPD - CARES Act: FY20 Community Development Block Grants - Corona Virus (CDBG-CV)	https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/budget/fy20/	State, Territory	
DOI/BOR - CARES Act: FY20-21 Central Utah Project Completion Account	https://www.doi.gov/cupcao	Federal, Tribe	
DOI/BOR - CARES Act: FY20-21 Water & Related Resources	https://www.doi.gov/sites/doi.gov/files/uploads/fy2020 bib bh037.pdf	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
DOT/FTA - CARES Act: Transit Infrastructure Grants	https://cms7.fta.dot.gov/cares-act	Federal	
DOT/FAA - CARES Act: FY20-24 Grants-in-Aid for Airports	https://www.faa.gov/airports/cares_act/	Local, Public	
District of Columbia - CARES Act: FY20-24 Federal Payments for Emergency Planning & Security Costs	https://coronavirus.dc.gov/recovery-business	Federal, For-Profit Organizations, Nonprofit, Small Business	
DOC/EDA - CARES Act: FY20 Public Works & Economic Adjustment Assistance Program (11.300 & 11.307)	https://eda.gov/coronavirus/	Local, Nonprofit, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	

International Assistance

Bilateral Economic Assistance/Peace Corps - CARES Act: FY20-22 Peace Corps	https://www.peacecorps.gov/coronavirus/	Federal, Individuals	
THHS/IHS - Families First Coronavirus Response Act: FY20-22 Medical Services	https://www.hhs.gov/about/news/2020/03/20/hhs-announces-upcoming- action-to-provide-funding-to-tribes-for-covid-19-response.html	Tribe	

Law, Justice, and Legal Services

HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20 Family Violence Prevention & Services Program -	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/resource/fy-2020-cares-act-supplemental-	Nonprofit. Public	7/11/2020
Supplemental Funding for the National Domestic Violence Hotline	funding-guidance-for-the-national-domestic-violence-hotline		//11/2020

Program Name	Website	Eligibility	Deadline
$\mbox{HHS/ACF}$ - CARES Act: FY20 Family Violence Prevention & Services Program - Supplemental Awards for Tribes	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/resource/fy-2020-cares-act-supplemental- awards-for-tribes	Tribe	
	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/resource/fy2020-cares-act-fvpsa- supplemental-awards-for-states	State, Territory	
Supplemental Awards for State Domestic Violence Coalitions	awards-for-sdvc	State, Territory	
DOJ/OJP - CARES Act: State & Local Law Enforcement - Coronavirus Emergency Supplemental Funding (CESF)	https://bja.ojp.gov/program/cesf/available-funding	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
HUD/FHEO - CARES Act: FY20-21 Fair Housing Activities	https://www.hud.gov/program offices/fair housing equal opp/aboutfheo	Local, State, Territory	
ILSC - CARES Act: EV20-24 Payment to Legal Services Corporation (LSC)	https://www.lsc.gov/grants-grantee-resources/our-grant-programs https://www.lsc.gov/lsc-and-covid-19	Households, Individuals	

Management

https://rd.usda.gov/programs-services/business-and-industry-cares-act- program	For-Profit Organizations, Large Business, Nonprofit, Public, Small Business, Tribe	9/15/2021
https://about.usps.com/newsroom/statements/usps-statement-on- coronavirus.htm	Federal, For-Profit Organizations, Large Business, Local	
https://www.irs.gov/newsroom/covid-19-related-tax-credits-for-required- paid-leave-provided-by-small-and-midsize-businesses-faqs	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
https://www.maritime.dot.gov/education/maritime-academies/maritime- academies	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/home/topics/program- administration-and-management/#policy-guidance-and-fags	Federal, Tribe	
https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/safety	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
https://www.justice.gov/jmd/page/file/1142481/download	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
https://www.va.gov/	Federal, Households, Individuals	
https://www.sba.gov/page/coronavirus-covid-19-small-business-guidance- loan-resources	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
https://www.fema.gov/defense-production-act-overview	Federal, For-Profit Organizations, Large Business, Small Business	
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/cares/assistance-for-small- businesses	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
https://www.hud.gov/coronavirus	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
	program Intervention of the second state	programBusiness, Tribehttps://about.usps.com/newsroom/statements/usps-statement-on- coronavirus.htmFederal, For-Profit Organizations, Large Business, Localhttps://www.irs.gov/newsroom/covid-19-related-tax-credits-for-required- paid-leave-provided-by-small-and-midsize-businesses-fagsFederal, Local, State, Territory, Tribehttps://www.maritime.dot.gov/education/maritime-academies/maritime- academiesLocal, State, Territory, Tribehttps://www.hudexchange.info/programs/home/topics/program- administration-and-management/#policy-guidance-and-fagsFederal, Local, State, Territory, Tribehttps://www.justice.gov/imd/page/file/1142481/downloadFederal, Local, State, Territory, Tribehttps://www.justice.gov/imd/page/file/1142481/downloadFederal, Local, State, Territory, Tribehttps://www.sba.gov/page/coronavirus-covid-19-small-business-guidance- ioan-resourcesFederal, Local, State, Territory, Tribehttps://www.fema.gov/defense-production-act-overviewFederal, Local, State, Territory, Tribehttps://nome.treasury.gov/policy-issues/cares/assistance-for-small- businessesFederal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe

Mental and Behavioral Health

HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20 Family Violence Prevention & Services Program -	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/resource/fy-2020-cares-act-supplemental-	Nonprofit. Public	7/11/2020
Supplemental Funding for the National Domestic Violence Hotline	funding-guidance-for-the-national-domestic-violence-hotline	Nonprofit, Public	7/11/2020

Program Name	Website	Eligibility	Deadline
HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20 Family Violence Prevention & Services Program - Supplemental Awards for Tribes	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/resource/fy-2020-cares-act-supplemental- awards-for-tribes	Tribe	
HHS/ACF - CARES Act: FY20 Family Violence Prevention & Services Program - Supplemental Awards for States	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/fysb/resource/fy2020-cares-act-fvpsa- supplemental-awards-for-states	State, Territory	
Supplemental Awards for State Domestic Violence Coalitions	awards-for-sdvc	State, Territory	
DHS/FEMA - CARES Act: FY20 Individual Assistance Program: Crisis Counseling Assistance (97.032)	https://www.fema.gov/community-services-programs	State, Territory, Tribal, Federal, Individual	

Migrant Workers

DOL/ETA - National Dislocated Worker Grants Program (17.277)	https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=325616	State, Tribe	
--	--	--------------	--

National Security and Defense

DoD/Military Programs - CARES Act: FY20-24 Revolving & Management Funds -	nttps://comptroller.detense.gov/Portals/45/Documents/detbudget/ty2020/b	
	udget justification/pdfs/06 Defense Working Capital Fund/PB20 DWW Federal	i l
Defense Working Capital Funds	CE Operating and Capital Budgets odf	1

Natural and Cultural Resources

SBA - CARES Act: FY20 Resources & Services, Languages other than English	https://smallbusiness.house.gov/uploadedfiles/final letter on sba cares_act_language_service_implementation.pdf	Households, Individuals	
EPA - CARES Act: FY20-21 Environmental Programs & Management	https://www.epa.gov/coronavirus	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
DOI/Insular Affairs - CARES Act: FY20-21 Assistance to Territories	https://www.doi.gov/oia/financial-assistance	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
DOC/NOAA - CARES Act: FY20-21 Assistance to Fishery Participants	https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/national/noaa-fisheries-coronavirus-covid- 19-update	Local, Nonprofit, State, Territory, Tribe	
NEA - CARES Act: FY20-21 National Endowment for the Arts Grants Administration	https://www.arts.gov/grants/apply-grant/grants-organizations	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	

Public health surveillance, testing and contact tracing

Program Name	Website	Eligibility	Deadline
HHS/CDC - Coronavirus Preparedness & Response Supplemental Appropriations Act: FY20 Supporting Tribal Public Health Capacity in Coronavirus Preparedness & Response (93.391)	https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=325942	Tribe	5/31/2020
HHS/HRSA - FY20 Expanding Capacity for Coronavirus Testing (ECT)	https://bphc.hrsa.gov/program-opportunities/expanding-capacity- coronavirus-testing-supplemental-funding	Healthcare Institution	6/6/2020
HHS/NIH - FY20 Serological Sciences Centers of Excellence (20 July 2020)	https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=327566	Nonprofit, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, Small Business, Territory, Tribe	7/20/2020
HHS/CDC - Paycheck Protection Program & Health Care Enhancement Act: FY20 Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity for Testing Cooperative Agreements (93.323)		Local, State, Territory, Tribe	

Recovery Planning and Capacity Building

HHS/HRSA - CARES Act: FY20 Rural Tribal COVID-19 Response (RTCR)	https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=326385	Healthcare Institution, Tribe	5/7/2020
HHS/CDC - Coronavirus Preparedness & Response Supplemental Appropriations Act: FY20 Supporting Tribal Public Health Capacity in Coronavirus Preparedness & Response (93.391)	https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=325942	Tribe	5/31/2020
DOC/EDA - CARES Act: FY20 Public Works & Economic Adjustment Assistance Program (11.300 & 11.307)	https://eda.gov/coronavirus/	Local, Nonprofit, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	

Science and Research

HHS/NIH - FY20 Serological Sciences Centers of Excellence (20 July 2020)	https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=327566	Nonprofit, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, Small Business, Territory, Tribe	7/20/2020
HHS/Office of the Secretary - COVID-19 Supplementals: Paycheck Protection Program & Health Care Enhancement Act		Federal, Healthcare Institution, State, Territory, Tribe	
NSF - CARES Act: FY20-21 Research & Related Activities	https://www.nsf.gov/about/budget/fy2019/pdf/22_fy2019.pdf	Academic Institution, Federal, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education	
HHS/Office of the Secretary - CARES Act: FY20-24 Public Health & Social Services Emergency Fund	https://www.hhs.gov/provider-relief/index.html	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
HHS/NIH - CARES Act: FY20-24 National Institute of Allergy & Infectious Diseases	https://www.niaid.nih.gov/	Federal, Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
DOC/NIST - CARES Act: FY20-21 Industrial Technology Services	https://www.nist.gov/mep	Federal, Large Business	
VA/DA - CARES Act: FY20-21 Grants for Construction of State Extended Care Facilities	https://www.va.gov/	Federal, State	
DOC/NIST - CARES Act - Manufacturing USA National Emergency Assistance Program (11.620)	https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=325811	Nonprofit, Private, Public	

Technology Tools

Website	Eligibility	Deadline
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/distance-learning- telemedicine-grants	Academic Institution, For-Profit Organizations, Healthcare Institution, Large Business, Local, Nonprofit, Private, Public, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, Small Business, State, Territory, Tribe	7/13/2020
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=327566	Nonprofit, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, Small Business, Territory, Tribe	7/20/2020
https://www.fcc.gov/covid-19-telehealth-program	Healthcare Institution	
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=325811	Nonprofit, Private, Public	
https://rd.usda.gov/programs-services/business-and-industry-cares-act- program	For-Profit Organizations, Large Business, Nonprofit, Public, Small Business, Tribe	9/15/2021
https://bhw.hrsa.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-fy2020-awards	Academic Institution, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education	
https://bhw.hrsa.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-fy2020-awards	Academic Institution, Healthcare Institution	
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=325616	State, Tribe	
https://www.rrb.gov/Benefits/Coronavirus	Federal, Households, Individuals	
https://www.dol.gov/coronavirus/unemployment-insurance	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
https://wdr.doleta.gov/directives/attach/UIPL/UIPL 14-20.pdf	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
https://www.dol.gov/coronavirus	Large Business	
https://www.peacecorps.gov/coronavirus/	Federal, Individuals	
https://www.acf.hhs.gov/occ/resource/occ-covid-19-resources	Local, State, Territory, Tribe	
https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/cares/preserving-jobs-for- american-industry	Federal, Individuals	
https://www.mbda.gov/	Small Business	
https://www.publichealth.va.gov/n-coronavirus/index.asp	Federal, Healthcare Institution	
https://www.sba.gov/offices/headquarters/oed	Small Business, Tribe	
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief- options/economic-injury-disaster-loan-emergency-advance	Nonprofit, Small Business	
https://eda.gov/coronavirus/	Local, Nonprofit, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, State, Territory, Tribe	
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief- options/economic-injury-disaster-loan-emergency-advance	Nonprofit, Small Business	
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief- options/paycheck-protection-program	Nonprofit, Small Business	
https://bhw.hrsa.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-fy2020-awards	Healthcare Institution, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education	
	https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/distance-learning-telemedicine-grants https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=327566 https://www.fcc.gov/covid-19-telehealth-program https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=325811 nttps://rd.usda.gov/programs-services/business-and-industry-cares-act-program https://rd.usda.gov/programs-services/business-and-industry-cares-act-program https://bhw.hrsa.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-fy2020-awards https://bhw.hrsa.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-fy2020-awards https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=325616 https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppId=325616 https://www.dol.gov/coronavirus/unemployment-insurance https://www.dol.gov/coronavirus/unemployment-insurance https://www.dol.gov/coronavirus https://www.dol.gov/coronavirus https://www.dol.gov/coronavirus/ https://www.dol.gov/coronavirus/ https://www.acf.hhs.gov/occ/resource/coc-covid-19-resources https://www.acf.hhs.gov/oc/resource/coc-covid-19-resources https://www.sba.gov/fices/headquarters/oed https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief-options/economic-injury-disaster-loan-emergency-advance https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans/coronavirus-relief-options/economic-injury-disaster-loan-emergency-a	https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/distance-learning- telemedicine grants Academic Institution, For-Profit Organizations, Healthcare Institution, Large Business, Local, Nonprofit, Public/Private Institutions, Small Business, State, Territory, Tribe https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=327566 Nonprofit, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education, Small Business, Territory, Tribe https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=325811 Nonprofit, Public https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-opportunity.html?oppld=325811 Nonprofit, Private Institution https://uww.grants.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-ty2020-awards Academic Institution, Public/Private Institutions of Higher Education https://www.grants.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-ty2020-awards Academic Institution, Public/Private Institution https://www.grants.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-ty2020-awards Academic Institution, Healthcare Institution https://www.grants.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-ty2020-awards Academic Institution, Healthcare Institution https://www.grants.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-ty2020-awards Academic Institution, Trabe https://www.grants.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-ty2020-awards Academic Institution, Healthcare Institution https://www.grants.gov/grants/covid-19-workforce-telehealth-ty2020-awards Academic Institution https://www.gr